
From:Alan Landman <alan@alandmanpa.com>
To:VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>

Cc:
shane.strum@eog.myflorida.com, "Kraeft, Erin" <erin.kraeft@eog.myflorida.com>, 
"Primrose, Nicholas" <nicholas.primrose@eog.myflorida.com>, 
ron.desantis@eog.myflorida.com, "Hooks, Joan N" <jhooks@floridabar.org>

Subject:Re: 18th JNC Nominees
Date:Wed, 24 Apr 2019 13:12:25 -0400

Received.

Rather than trash talking and bad mouthing Judge Naberhaus for some political rally issue, why 
don't you speak to lawyers and Judges within the system to find out what quality of a Judge she 
has been? Going back to law school grades seems a bit disingenuous rather than focusing on her 
current accomplishments. She has shown herself to be one of the finest jurists we have in Brevard
County.

I would think that your organization would be more concerned with research before you adopt 
opinions on any candidate or Judge.

--Alan Landman
____________________________
Alan H. Landman, P.A.
7195 Murrell Road, Suite 102
Melbourne, Fl 32940
321-242-9800 (telephone)
321-242-9955 (facsimile)

On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 1:08 PM VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> wrote:

Governor Ron DeSantis, and others:

Our publication (VolusiaExposed.Com) attended and video recorded
yesterday's meeting of the 18th Judicial Nominating Commission.

Please accept our below linked article as our public input regarding
your pending judicial appointment. 
http://volusiaexposed.com/brevard/jnc/jnc4212019a.html

Incorporated within our article - are ALL ELEVEN (11) videos of the
interviews conducted yesterday. We feel that these videos may assist
you in the selection of the best judicial nominee for the 18th
Circuit. 

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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